
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 10:22 AM 
To: 'foil@nycourts.gov' 
Subject: STATUS? -- FOIL/records request -- Chief Administrator's Rules for Attorneys 

for Children, promulgated pursuant to Family Court Act 249-b -- & relating to 
its (a)3. 

 

TO:   OCA Assistant Deputy Counsel/Interim FOIL Officer Michael Siudzinski 
 
I have received no acknowledgment or response from you to my below January 7, 2022 FOIL/records 
request.   Please advise. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
 
----------------------------------------------- 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 1:26 PM 
To: FOIL@nycourts.gov 
Subject: FOIL/records request -- Chief Administrator's Rules for Attorneys for Children, promulgated 
pursuant to Family Court Act 249-b -- & relating to its (a)3. 
 

TO:   OCA Assistant Deputy Counsel/Interim FOIL Officer Michael Siudzinski 
 
Family Court Act §249-b, entitled “Rules of court”, states, in pertinent part:  “(a) The chief administrator 
of the courts, pursuant to paragraph (e) of subdivision two of section two hundred twelve of the 
judiciary law, shall promulgate court rules for attorneys for children. Such rules shall: … 3. require that 
all attorneys for children, including new and veteran attorneys, receive initial and ongoing training as 
provided for in this section. ” 
 

Pursuant to Public Officers Law VI and §124 of the Chief Administrator’s Rules [FOIL], please furnish me 
with a copy of said rules – or the link to the OCA’s webpage on which they are posted and/or accessible. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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